From: Craig Powell

To: Doug Young
Date: April 19, 2006

Subject:
Request for Info - STA File #0263-EX-ST-2006

Message:

General Dynamics SATCOM Technologies currently plans for testing and demonstrations at
their facility in Duluth, Georgia and at the NAB in Las Vegas, Nevada. Additional
demonstrations are scheduled for potential clients at Scott AFB in Illinois and in the
Washington DC area. Further operations are desired by General Dynamic SATCOM
Technologies to demonstrate the operational capabilities of this system at various locations and
in a variety of conditions. These locations are not yet determined and will be determined by the
potential clients. The locations could be anywhere in the United States and/or its territories
depending on the specific desires of each client. This experimental system is based on the quick
deploy capabilities and versatility of this system. Since limitation of any geographic area would
restrict General Dynamics SATCOM Technologies ability to demonstrate the capabilities of this
experimental system. The nationwide authority will provide General Dynamics SATCOM
Technologies with the flexibility required to completely and efficiently demonstrate this
experimental system.



